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TOWN OF LOS GATOS                                          

FINANCE COMMISSION REPORT 

 

MEETING DATE: 09/08/2025 

ITEM NO: 6 

DESK ITEM 

   
 

DATE:   September 8, 2025 

TO: Finance Commission 

FROM: Chris Constantin, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Review and Recommend Updates to the Town’s General Fund Reserve 
Policy 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Review and recommend updates to the Town’s General Fund 
Reserve Policy for the Town Council’s consideration, incorporating 
best practices in fiscal policy, reserve management, and financial 
transparency. 

 

REMARKS: 

Attachment 2 contains Commissioner communication submitted after distributing the Staff 
Report and before 11:00 a.m. on Monday, September 8, 2025. 
 
 
 
Attachment Distributed with the Staff Report: 
1. General Fund Reserve Policy-Redlined 

 
 
Attachment Distributed with this Desk Item: 
2. Commissioner Communication 
 

 

 

 



From: Phil Koen
To: Gitta Ungvari; Chris Constantin; Wendy Wood; Linda Reiners
Subject: 05.3_Fund_Balance_Reserve_Policy - Saratoga
Date: Monday, September 8, 2025 9:44:42 AM
Attachments: 05.3 Fund Balance Reserve Policy - Saratoga.pdf

[EXTERNAL SENDER]
All.

Could you please distribute the attached to the FC so we can discuss as part of agenda item 6.

Thank you,

Phil Koen 

ATTACHMENT 2






















